MICHAEL LIM

WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

Technical Service Specialist | Matheis Financial Group

FEB 2018 - MAY 2019, TORONTO, ON

- Championed initiative to build a billing system from the ground up.

 Implemented an Excel to SQL system to generate bills and statements for 5 carriers, which reduced manual processes and billing times.
- Devised process and migrated databases to a standard platform. In 10 months, systems consolidation improved information reliability and validity, increased productivity, and reduced outside development costs.
- Interfaced with carriers and created worthwhile partnerships. Built a foundation of trust and integrity, that ensured processes supported the business requirements of each carrier.

Manager, Information Management | B2B Bank

JAN 2010 - FEB 2016, TORONTO, ON

- Managed the information management lifecycle. Managed a team on information management projects to create efficiencies within the company, ranking as one of the top managers in annual reviews.
- Standardized process methodology via department collaboration. 4300+ processes and procedures maintained in accordance with government regulations and guidelines. Led the development of internal communications on the Intranet and managed database design.
- Designed and managed the resiliency plan and emergency testing.
 Ensured emergency preparedness of all employees (600+) as a certified Associate Business Continuity Professional (ABCP), achieving a successful completion of all emergency test exercises.

Intermediate Process Analyst | B2B Trust

JAN 2009 - JAN 2010, TORONTO, ON

- **Designed and launched the company-wide information hub.** Removed silos and fostered greater cross-functional collaboration. Maintained all documentation, ensuring confidentiality based on regulatory bodies.
- Identified and corrected documentation deficiencies. Building relationships and collaborating to find process improvements.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

MAY 2020 - JUL 2020, TORONTO, ON

University of Toronto | Honours BA, Economics Specialist

SEPT 2009 - MAY 2014, TORONTO, ON

PROJECTS

BrainFlix | Lead Coder

JUN 2020, TORONTO, ON

Prototype for a new streaming platform, utilizing React.js, Node.js, and MySQL

You In a Bottle | Lead Coder | Youinabottle.com

FEB 2018, TORONTO, ON

Site for mother's PRP anti-aging serum business, utilizing CSS, JS, and HTML

michaelelim@gmail.com 647-667-5707 linkedin.com/in/michaelelim github.com/michaelelim

SKILLS

React.js, Node.js, DOM APIs, Web APIs, MySQL, Javascript, CSS, HTML5, Google Analytics, GitHub

PROFILE

After 10+ years in the banking sector and a two year hiatus to start a family, my goal is to start a second career as a Web Developer. I've always had a passion for programming and a dream to start a tech business with my brother, but my career led me in a different direction. The BrainStation Web Development program has given me a solid foundation to start my new journey. Paired with my wealth of knowledge and experience in process analysis, I have a unique set of skills that will translate into a rewarding career in web development.